



Zeynep Tuncalı

Student of Psychology

İzmir University of Economics
Department of Psychology
İzmir, Türkiye

zeyneptuncali.ieu.edu.tr

I am a senior student at Izmir University of Economics. I have been volunteering as a research assistant in Experimental Psychology since 2022. I am currently gaining experience in the field, specifically focusing on spatial association in emotional expressions.

Education and Training

B.Sc. (Psychology)	Izmir University of Economics <i>Department of Psychology</i>	2020-
--------------------	--	-------

Academic Appointments

Research Assistant	Izmir University of Economics <i>Department of Psychology</i>	2022-
--------------------	--	-------

Manuscripts in Progress

Palaz, E., Çetinkaya, H., Kamar, E. B., Tuncalı, Z., & Dural, S. (in prep). MNL compatible and incompatible practice effects in a No-SNARC sample. (Planned for submission to *Journal of Cognitive Psychology*)

Funding/ Research Support (Research Assistant)

İzmir University of Economics Scientific Research Project Grant (BAP2023-03) 2023 - 2024

Title: Time Dependent Effects of MNL Compatible and Incompatible Stimulus-Response Relations on Magnitude Space Associations

Role: Research Assistant

PI: Seda Dural

İzmir University of Economics Scientific Research Project Grant (BAP2019-15) 2020 - 2022

Title: An Investigation of Space-Size Association in the Context of Long-Term Memory Representations

Role: Research Assistant

PI: Seda Dural